Waterton Lakes

National Park

Farming

The practice of raising hay and oats in Waterton to feed government-owned work horses
and saddle horses began in 1916 as a wartime measure to save money in the face of a
reduction in appropriations.! After the First World War and for decades to follow,
however, growing feed for park horses continued because of the expense of transporting
feed to the park.2

The first farming effort involved breaking 20 acres of ground and fencing it off.3
Although the location of this initial site is not clear, it is assumed that it was located
immediately to the east of the Cedar Cabin4 on Lower Waterton Lake, an area that would
become known as “The Old Farm.”

The 1916 farming season was not a great
success due to the delay in the seeding of oats
and timothy> at the site and the presence of
grazing stock which got inside the fenced
area.® With the promise from Robert Cooper,
park superintendent, that a larger area would
be planted earlier in the 1917 season, it was
noted that the raising of feed in the park “will
mean a large saving to the department.”’

The next few years after the end of the First
World War, the region suffered poor growing
conditions resulting in a general scarcity of
feed and Waterton scrambled to put up
enough hay for three of its five warden
stables.8 The relatively poor wagon access to
two outlying warden facilities, Yarrow Creek
and Belly River, were problematic and

. Harvesting was both labor intensive and
required the purchase of baled, as OPPOSed L0 \eather dependent. (Photo: Chris Morrison)
loose, hay at an extra cost.? In addition, the

regional oat crop in 1918 was nearly a total failure and F. E. Maunder, acting
superintendent, was obliged to ask J. B. Harkin, Commission of Dominion Parks, for
$600 to cover cost of bringing in the feed from Wainwright and Jasper.10 In 1919 the
park again had no choice but to purchase feed for its horses.!!

Determined to succeed, the park managers continued to improve the planted area.
Thirteen acres of oats and 17 acres of rye were planted and plans were made to add
substantially to both the park’s fenced and plowed land in 1920. Although rye was not
used as a horse feed, it was used as a cover crop because it grew vigorously in May and
June, held soil in place and combated weed growth.12
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The hay farm was located on the
east side of Lower Waterton Lake,
sometimes called the Y camp flats.
According to Ken Goble, local
resident, only oats were planted
and these were cut and stooked for
green feed. After the bundles had
dried, they were put into storage
where they could be used as
required. The area on the south end
of the Lower Lake north of Pass
Creek was also fenced and used as a
hay meadow.13

By the end of the 1920 season, a 7he Hay Barn, once located on the Blakiston Fan at the end
good hay crop of 50 tons was put ofits namesake road, provided storage for the harvest.
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tons at the Cedar Cabin and five

tons at the Pass Creek warden’s barn. Oats, which were used as green feed, had good
yields as well.1* Finally the park’s farming efforts were showing good results.1> Two more
growing areas on the Blakiston Fan (then called the Blakiston Flats) near the mouth of
Pass Creek were being used by the spring of 1924 as well as “The Old Farm” location at
the Cedar Cabin which became a secondary location. At that time the park’s herd of
horses numbered around 40 animals.16

While individual barns existed at
warden stations as shelter for
horses and hay storage, a new
central barn for additional
storage was built in early
summer of 1927 on the park’s
haying flats.1” The building gave
rise to the name of the road that
led to it: “Hay Barn Road,” a
moniker that continues to this
day even though the barn itself
was removed in 1970.18

== - : Not only were park wardens
Contractors eventually took over the work of haying which freed expected to be game and fire
wardens to attend to other duties. (WLNID AI’C/’)/VGS) guardianS, they were also

required to plow and plant a 20-
acre section behind their cabins for growing oats and hay, and they routinely worked at
harvesting wherever crops grew.® By 1935, the last mention of growing oats was made in
the superintendent’s annual report but in reports to follow,2° no reason was given for
discontinuing oat farming. By 1937 no more land was plowed, a requirement for growing
oats, while production of timothy and sometimes brome continued.2! During the Second



World War, the golf course rough was cut for hay as well providing 20 tons in 1942,22
seven tons in 1943,23 and four tons in 1944.24

Like any farming operation, success was in direct proportion to the vagaries of the
weather and some years were better than others. No specific evidence has been found of
the exact year growing hay in the park was discontinued?> but it seems obvious that as
the number of horses kept for park purposes dwindled, so did the need to feed them by
raising tons of hay.

Eventually the park contracted two farmers to harvest the hay on a share basis with one
third going to the park for storage and two thirds going to the harvesters.2¢6 That
arrangement was replaced in the late 1950s with the acquisition of a park baler and rake
equipment which were operated by park employees.2?

Today horses continue to be a part of park operations on a seasonal basis. They are kept
in a corral at the Upper Compound and their food is supplied under contract by local
suppliers.28 Park employees are responsible for feeding the horses.
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